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Hello Ms. Trascher,
 
PLC-654 does not have infill wells pre-approved currently; as such it will need to be amended. Please
submit an application to amend the order as a C-107B within the application portal.
 
Presuming that you take advantage of the identical ownership to not provide notice to the interest
owners, you will not be able to get approval for the addition of leases and pools with reduced notice
requirements via 19.15.12.10(C)(4)(g) NMAC. However, this will not preclude you from receiving pre-
approval for infill wells within the approved pools and leases provided that you request such within
the application. Such pre-approval would then allow for future infill wells to be added via the C-103Z
route.
 
Please note the language you have included within the application submitted for PLC-681:
 
EOG Resources, Inc. ("EOG") respectfully request approval to surface pool/lease commingle oil & gas
from all existing and future wells in S/2 of Section 24 and all of Section 25 for Lease NM NM 15317
and NM NM 110836. These spacing units are initially dedicated to the following wells:
 
 
Dean McClure
Petroleum Engineer, Oil Conservation Division
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 469-8211
 

From: Lisa Trascher <Lisa_Trascher@eogresources.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2021 10:37 AM
To: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@state.nm.us>
Subject: [EXT] Infill wells for PLC-654
 
Good Afternoon Mr. McClure,
 
I have submitted 4 C-103Z’s; Quail 2 State Com 701H, 702H, 720H, 721H, Action ID’s; 20395, 20396,
20397, 20398. Please let me know if you need any additional information.
 
Thank you,
 
Lisa Trascher
Regulatory Specialist

5509 Champions Drive | Midland, TX 79706
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